From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Hagg House Farm, Sneaton Lane, Ruswarp, - NYM/2018/0635/FL
Date: 05 December 2018 22:18:52

Attachments:

Dear Team

Unfortunately we are unable to respond as the next meeting of Eskdaleside cum
Ugglebarnby PC is not until the 7th January.

Best wishes

Victoria


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Hagg House Farm, Sneaton Lane, Ruswarp, - NYM/2018/0635/FL
Date: 07 November 2018 12:44:10

Dear Team

At its meeting on the 5th November the parish council RESOLVED No Objections to this
application.

Best wishes
Victoria

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Y orkshire

Y021 1UA

Privacy Notices viewable on website here


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.eskdaleside-cum-ugglebarnby-pc.org.uk/contact.php?id=13

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Reply to Planning Application Consultation ref: NYM/2018/0635/FL
Date: 26 October 2018 11:43:15

Dear Sir or Madam,
Thank you for your email with regards to the above reference number.

We provide standing advice in place of individual responses to planning
consultations on or near ancient woodland.

Please view the following link to the Forestry Commission and Natural
England’s standing advice in relation to ancient woodland and veteran
trees.

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-
protection-surveys-licences

Should you require bespoke advice in relation to any impacts on ancient
woodland with regards to this planning application, please let us know.

Kind regards,

Serena Clifford

Y&NE Area Administration Officer
Forestry Commission England
Yorkshire & North East Area
Foss House, King’s Pool,

1-2 Peasholme Green,

York

YO1l 7PX

WWww.gov.uk/forestrycommission

Protecting and expanding England's forests and woodlands, and
increasing their value to society and the environment


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences

From: Planning

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2018/0635/FL - Case Officer Mrs Ailsa Teasdale - Received from Naomi Green - Ranger
North at NYMNPA, via email:

Date: 10 October 2018 10:49:59

Public Footpath Eskdale Cum Ugglebarnby 3 uses part of the access track and is not marked on the plans. The
public right of way is NOT affected by the proposed devel opment but the safety of passing public should be
considered if using the access track during construction

Comments made by Naomi Green - Ranger North of NYMNPA
viaemail:

EMail:

Preferred Method of Contact is; Email

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 509613
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